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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


January 15, 2015
Addendum 1 - Clarifications

RFQ for Human Resources Information System Consulting Services purchase   

for Human Resources Division 
Dated December 22, 2014
Since the time of the release of the Request for Information (RFI) for Human Resources Information System Consulting Services for the Human Resources Division, questions regarding the specifications have been submitted.  Those questions and the University response appear below.

Question 1:  Who is the Executive Sponsor(s) of this initiative?
Response:   
Alicia Pendleton, Associate Vice President for Human Resources


Richard J. Nork, Vice President for Finance and Business Operations
Question 2:  Has WSU conducted work similar to and/or related to this initiative in the past? If yes, please provide detail regarding the work conducted and whether an external consultant was used to conduct the work.
Response:
WSU has not conducted any prior work related to this initiative. 
Question 3:  Has WSU implemented Banner FLAC?
Response:
WSU does not currently use FLAC.

Question 4:  Does WSU currently employ the same time keeping & HR process across all 13 colleges? If not, how do they differ?
Response:
No.  Not all colleges utilize the same time keeping system.  Some colleges use Banner Web Time Entry and some use Workforce EmpCenter.
Question 5:  Is WSU currently utilizing Banner Web TK for its timekeeping process?
Response:  Yes, for almost all the employees across the university except for 200 custodial employees.  WSU uses Workforce – EmpCenter application for these employees for some classifications of employees as well.  There is an interface that loads the bi-weekly payroll information into Banner for Payroll processing
Question 6:  Please provide a listing of the "variety of peripheral SaaS solutions" that are currently in use? Please also include version numbers.
Response:

1. PeopleAdmin – Applicant Tracking System (Version 5.8)

2. Equifax – I9 Management (Version 2015 along with E-Verify version 26)
3. Equifax - The Work Number (Version 2015)
4. FMLASource (single proprietary system/website. System does not use versioning)
5. A-Check America – (for Background checks)
6. Salesforce – Customer Relationship Management (Version Salesforce Sales Cloud, Enterprise ed)
7. Windstar 
8. Halogen (version 11.7)

9. Skillsoft (Accelerate)

10. Workforce – Timekeeping application for 200 custodial employees

11. ABS

Question 7:  Which of the above 3rd party solutions has a fully functional interface with Banner?
Response:
All of the above solutions do not have fully functional interface with Banner.  Some of the interfaces depend on the business needs.
Question 8:  Is WSU currently using Banner Workflow for any Payroll/HR processes? Please provide a brief inventory of uses.
Response: Yes, HR utilizes Banner Workflow. Personnel File Workflow is used to request and release personnel files for active and terminated employees.
Payroll does not currently use any workflows.
Question 9:  Is WSU currently using any BDMS imaging processes in HR/Payroll? Please provide a brief inventory of uses.
Response: Yes. WSU uses BDMS imaging as our electronic filing system to hold documents relating to pre-employment record, employment record, personnel records, payroll records, benefit records, etc. 
Question 10:
Has WSU performed any "customizations" from Baseline Banner in HR/Payroll? If so, please describe.
Response: Yes, there are customizations in Banner forms and process, but there are customizations that have been developed as addendum to the Banner process. They include:
· Employee Self-Service - Employee Personnel Action Forms (EPAF): front end module was customized to eliminate data entry and allow for smart form processing
· NOPEAMA:  has been modified to perform a number of automatic system checks to avoid bad data entry into Banner forms (i.e., PEAEMPL, NBAJOBS and PPAIDEN)
· Payroll processing: customization made to allow the jobs to run in a single modularize chain avoiding human interaction
· MADS (Medical and Dental Sub-Systems): provides the following processes:
· Different subsidy amount per plan, per benefit codes, self-pay billing, capture of administration fees, retro calculations, collection of nine month pre-paid amounts, one month advance billing collection, self-billing to carriers, reconciliation processing and HIPPA transmittals
Question 11:  Please describe any data output either manual or electronic that WSU provides to another entity (i.e. Payroll data feed to State Retirement organization)? Please feel free to exclude routine transactions like State & local payroll withholdings, etc. from your response to this question.
Response:

WSU benefit carrier extracts: 
· HIPPA 834 - eligibility files for medical and dental plans
· Vision

· COBRA

· Retirees

· Life and LTD

· Employee Assistance Program
· Flexible spending

· Group home and auto
· Fidelity Retirement Contribution

· TIAA-CREF Retirement Contribution
Employee data to support:

· FMLA administration

· Employment and income verification
· Unemployment process

· I-9 management
· Windstar
Question 12:  Regarding page 1 of the RFI: The RFI states “Responses are to be on this request for Information only. Additional documents may be submitted; however, this form must be completed in full.”  Do we include all pages of the RFI in our response? Or should we only include “Schedule A – Information Schedule” in our response? Please advise.
Response:  Your response only needs to contain the required Schedule portions.  You do not need to include the entire RFU.
Question 13:
Regarding page 3 of the RFI: The RFI states “Remember, your submittal must be in the format provided and be received in the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing by January 26, 2015 at 4:00 p.m.  Include any supplemental information that will illustrate your ability to provide additional services as proposed.”  Can WSU provide guidance and/or an outline regarding the desired content and format of our response? It would be extremely helpful to know what types of information the University wishes to receive in our response (for instance, qualifications, resumes, proposed work plan to conduct the work, etc.).
Response:  The University would like to see your response to our requested Scope of Work.  Please indicate information that your company deems relevant to providing that service.  The format should be narrative.
Question 14:  May we receive answers to all questions submitted by bidders?
Response:  All questions received will be responded to and released as Clarifications and posted to the project site.
As a reminder, email your responses to Kimberly Tomaszewski, at ac9934 (copy to Paula Reyes, Email:  rfpteam1@wayne.edu)).  Remember, your bids must be in the format provided and be received in the Purchasing Department by January 26, 2015 by 4:00 p.m
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Kimberly Tomaszewski, Purchasing Department at ac9934 (copy to Paula Reyes, Email:  rfpteam1@wayne.edu) by 12:00 p.m., January 26, 2015.  

Do not contact the Human Resources Division, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your quotation.
Thank you
Kimberly Tomaszewski, 

Senior Buyer, Purchasing





313-577-3757
CC:
Alicia Pendleton, Participant list.                  
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